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RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT: 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER      DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: 8/18/2025 

This amendment is an official part of the ITB document and provides responses, clarifications, and modifications 
to the ITB requirements. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

ITB Documents, Clarifications and Questions: 

1. Can you please clarify the item number requested as item 4? The title says Magpul MS1 but the actual item
number, MAG518, is model MS4

DOC Response: The correct item for part number MAG518 is the Magpul MS4 model (or State-approved
equivalent).

2. I was also just notified by the manufacturer that item 2, Vortex SPC-404 has been discontinued. Is there a state
approved equivalent that you are interested in instead?

DOC Response: Vendors should quote the Holosun 403 HS403C as the State-approved equivalent.

3. The rifle specified is the ‘Sionics Patrol 3’ or ‘State Approved equivalent’ – How would we go about getting State
Approved Equivalent status for our 16” Patrol Rifle?

DOC Response: To qualify a 16" Patrol Rifle as a State-approved equivalent, the rifle must:

o Be chambered for both 5.56 and .223
o Be gas operated
o Feature a Picatinny-style flat top for mounting optics
o Have a floating barrel
o Include an ambidextrous selector switch
o Have a barrel twist ratio of 1:7 or greater

4. There are 2 optics listed- I assume that you want pricing for both and will select one as opposed to buying 2 optics
per system?

DOC Response: Vendors should provide pricing for both listed optics. The State will select one optic per system.
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5. Over the past few years, the SIONICS Rifles supplied to the ADOC included the following items in addition to 
what is listed on ITB 2026-2000-0049.  
 

o 16” Chrome Lined Barrel – Radiograph Inspected  
o 13.5” M-LOK Rail or 15” M-LOK Rail – Facility Choice  
o 5-Slot M-LOK Rail Piece  
o Radian Ambidextrous Charging Handle  
o Ambidextrous Selector  
o H Buffer  
o QD End Plate  
o Magpul MOE SL Stock or B5 SOPMOD Stock – Facility Choice  
o Magpul K-2 Grip  
o Magpul Trigger Guard  
o Magpul MBUS Pro Sights  
o Magpul PMAG 30 GEN 3 x 1  
o Sprinco Enhanced Buffer Spring and Sprinco HD Extractor Spring  

 
DOC Response: Yes. All items listed above, or State-approved equivalents, are to be included as part of the SIONICS 
Patrol Three rifle package in addition to the specifications listed in ITB 2026-2000-0049. 
 
Submission Requirement: 
 
In order for your bid to be considered responsive, this amendment, in addition to your original bid, must be 
received by the issuing office of the Department of Corrections prior to the bid opening.  
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